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 QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS ON



     LONGITUDINAL EVALUATION OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF





           SCHOOL INTERVENTION 

Q. The draft SOW for the LEESI refers to an ED-supported task order focusing on design issues for new studies (see page 6).  Will ED be providing more information about that task order?

A.
No, as it has not yet been awarded.

Q.
Has this task order been awarded?  If so, to whom and what is the period of performance?

A.
No, the task order has not been awarded.

Q.
If not, what is the anticipated contract vehicle and time line?

A.
The task order will be awarded through the Department of Health and Human Services contracting mechanism.  It is anticipated that the contract will be awarded by late spring.

Q.
How will products of that task order be made available to all Offerors?

A.
Products will not have been developed in time to provide to all Offerors.  We anticipate having drafts products by fall 2000.

Q.
Standardized achievement test

A.
The government will not accept a contractor-produced test of student achievement.  The government will consider accepting a contractor-produced test of teacher content and pedagogical knowledge.

Q.
Grade-level focus

A.
The government remains committed to focusing on the early elementary grades in the study.

Q.
Data collection procedures

A.
The contractor may propose somewhat different procedures and time frames than those specified in the SOW for administration of data collection.

Q.
Design task order

A.
The task order has not been awarded and we anticipate its award by late spring.  Draft materials will not be available until fall 2000.  The recipient of the design task order will be allowed to bid on the procurement.  The LEESI contractor will have flexibility in proposing alternatives to the design and instrumentation ideas developed through the task order.

Q.
High performing schools

A.
ED will consider waiting until the end of the data collection to implement the linking of high performing schools with other schools.

Q.
Inducements for targeted response rate

A.
The contractor may budget for inducements to schools and teachers to increase the response rates.

